McGILL UNIVERSITY
MONTREAL
FACULTY OF APPLIED SCIENCE

OFFICE OF THE DEAN

November

Currie, G.C.M.G.,K.C.B.,

rincipal.

two ago Dr. Adams
desirable

future developments i I Faceu * Applied Secience,
and I think I should tell you that I discussed the
matter along the lines of the memorandum submitted %o
you a few weeks ago. He also asked me %0
a comparative statement of the engineering staffs in
MeGill and the Massachusetts Institute of Techmnology.

I am enclosing a eopy of the statement which I sent to

him, as well as a copy of the letter of transmission.

Yours faithfully,




